CHURCHES.

Episcopal Church, situated on Wellington Street; built of brick; completed in 1861, at a cost of \$7,600. F. W. Sandys, D. D., Rural Dean; Geo. D. Ross, warden; Thomas Jones, sexton. Number that can be seated 500.

Canada Presbyterian Church; situated on Adelade Street; built in 1853; size, 35 × 50; cost \$2,300; number that can be seated, 300. Rev. Angus McColl, minister; residence, Chatham North.

St. Joseph Church—Roman Catholic—situated on Wellington Street; built of brick, in 1850; size, 60×100, with wings; cost \$10,000; seats 600. Rev. Charles Counilleau, rector. Revds. F. Dumortier, William Goeklen, and J. Rymel, priests.

Established Church of Scotland; situated on Wellington Street; built in 1843; size, 35 x 50; seats 300. Rev. John Rannie, minister; residence—

Park Street.

Baptist Church—(colored)—situated on King Street; built in 1862; size, 30 m 50; cost 600; seats 200. Rev. D. W. Anderson, minister.

British Methodist Episcopal Church—Victoria Chapel—(colored) situated on Princess Street; built in 1857; size, 50 × 75; cost \$4,000; seats 900. Rev. Walter Hawkins, minister; residence, Princess Street.

Tabernacle Baptist Church—(colored) situated on King and William Streets; built in 1853; size, 40×60; cost \$4,000; seats 500. No settled minister.

Primitive Methodist Church, aituated on Head street, North Chatham; built of frame, in 1863.

Episcopal Methodist Church, situated on King street.

Wesleyan Methodist Church—situated on King Street; built of frame, in 1848; size, 40 × 60; seats 350; cost \$3,000. Rev. L. Warner, and William Benning, ministers.

African Union Methodist Church—[colored]—situated on King Street; built of frame, in 1857; size, 60 × 30; seats 200. Rev. Wm. Walker, minister; residence, King Street.

POST OFFICE:

Situated between King and Wellington Streets. Open during the winter, from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m.; during the summer, from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.; not open on Sundays. Mails three times a day from the east, and twice a day from the west. Benjamin Barfoot, post-master; S. Barfool, assistant; H. Verrall and William Buist, clerks.

EDUCATIONAL.

SENIOR COUNTY GRAMMAR SCHOOL.—Pleasantly situated in the North-east corner of the town, in the vicinity of the county buildings. It is a large and commodious brick structure, with a dwelling-house and garden attached. It was erected in the year 1863, at a cost of \$5,800. The school is open to both males and females. The average attendance is about ferty—males and females being in about equal numbers. The standard of admission

James Rice is hard to begt in Selling Goods cheap.